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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Aguirre, Teresa <Teresa.Aguirre@basicenergyservices.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 2:21 PM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Subject: Monthly Reports.

Good Afternoon, 
  
Here you go sir. Have a great day! 
My apologizes on not sending June’s report, but they are noted below as well.  The first week of July I was out 
on vacation. 
If you have any questions please let me know. 
  

  
Thank you, 

  

Teresa Aguirre 

Staff Assistant 

NM Fluid Sales/Yard# 1307 

  

 
P.O. Box 1375 
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1007 W. Main St 
Artesia, NM 88210 
O:(575) 746-2072 
F:(575) 746-2435 

teresa.aguirre@basicenergyservices.com 

  
 

Basic Energy Services Confidentiality Notice: 
The information in this email is confidential.  It is intended solely for the addressee.  Access to this email by anyone else is 
unauthorized.  If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to 
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
From: Alvarado, David <David.Alvarado@basicenergyservices.com>Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 10:12 AMTo: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRDSubject: Totals for the year to date

  Hi Carl,  hope all is well with you? Here is an update to the totals.  I went back looking to see if I had sent it at the end of September but could see that I did. Say hi to Jim for me.  Take care Dave     

   
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

          
Lease BES Asset # API FOOTAGE UNIT SEC TOWNSHIP

Eunice Brine #1 18476 30-025-26884 630 FSL 2427 FEL O 34 21S 
BES   Brine 400 Max PSI  Fresh  Well Monthly capability

Month Start End  Total  PSI F/W Start F/W End Total % F/w to Brine Year throughput capability 982,080 Bbl
Jan 0 10,699 10,699 250 0 11,292 11,292 1/1/16 reset brine and fresh meter to 0 ending 57813, 6044
Feb 10,699 22,098 11,399 250 11,292 23,095 11,803   
Mar 22,098 38,679 16,581 250 23,095 41,237 18,142   
Apr 38,679 55,749 17,070 250 41,237 58,812 17,575   
May 0 12,049 12,049 250 0 15,007 15,007 re set to zero  
Jun 12,049 15,259 3,210 250 15,007 18,797 3,790  
July 0 8,211 8,211 250 0 9,182 9,182 re set 

August 8,211 15,177 6,966 250 9,182 17,242 8,060   
Sep 15,177 40,317 25,140 250 17,242 44,359 27,117   
Oct 40,317 47,106 6,789 250 44,359 53,898 9,539   
Nov   0    0   
Dec     0       0     
Year total   118,114    131,507   
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRDSent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 4:49 PMTo: 'Alvarado, David'Subject: RE: Second quarter report

David: 
 
Good afternoon.  
 
I notice the relative percent difference in brine vs. fresh water from the months of May and June exceed 15%. 
 
Is there something going on that explains the difference? 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099) 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Ph. (505) 476-3490 
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle, and move forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD  and see 
“Publications”)  
From: Alvarado, David [mailto:David.Alvarado@basicenergyservices.com]  Sent: Friday, July 7, 2017 9:03 AM To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us> Subject: Second quarter report  Lease   BES Asset # 

API   FOOTAGE   UNIT SEC TOWNSHIP RANGE County    

Eunice Brine #1 
18476 30-025-26884 630 FSL 2427 FEL O 34 21S 37E LEA   

BES     Brine 400 Max PSI   Fresh   Well Monthly capability  81,840 bbl. Month Start End  Total  PSI F/W Start F/W End Total % F/w to Brine 

Year throughput capability 982,080 Bbl. 

Jan 0 10,699 10,699 250 0 11,292 11,292 1/1/16 reset brine and fresh meter to 0 ending 57813, 60448 Feb 10,699 22,098 11,399 250 11,292 23,095 11,803           
Mar 22,098 38,679 16,581 250 23,095 41,237 18,142           
Apr 38,679 55,749 17,070 250 41,237 58,812 17,575           
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May 0 12,049 12,049 250 0 15,007 15,007 re set to zero 
        

Jun 12,049 15,259 3,210 250 15,007 18,797 3,790           July     0       0           August     0       0           Sep     0       0           Oct     0       0           Nov     0       0           Dec     0       0           
Year total   71,008       77,609                                     Here is the totals for the year Carl Take Care Dave 

 
Basic Energy Services Confidentiality Notice: 
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             Lease BES Asset # API FOOTAGE UNIT SEC TOWNSHIP RANGE County  
Eunice Brine #1 18476 30-025-26884 630 FSL 2427 FEL O 34 21S 37E LEA 

BES   Brine 400 Max PSI  Fresh  Well Monthly capability  81,840 bbl. 
Month Start End  Total  PSI F/W Start F/W End Total % F/w to Brine Year throughput capability 982,080 Bbl. 

Jan 0 10,699 10,699 250 0 11,292 11,292 1/1/16 reset brine and fresh meter to 0 ending 57813, 60448 
Feb 10,699 22,098 11,399 250 11,292 23,095 11,803      
Mar 22,098 38,679 16,581 250 23,095 41,237 18,142      
Apr   0    0      May   0    0       
Jun   0    0  
July   0    0    August   0    0      Sep   0    0      Oct   0    0      Nov   0    0      Dec     0       0           
Year total   38,679    41,237    

  
                 




